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522-37 (COR)

Therese M. Terlaje Relative to recognizing Marlon Nabua on the nomination of the Guam Hotel and Restaurant Association
“2024 Most Valuable Housekeeper of the Year ” Award; and commending his contribution to our island’s
hospitality industry and Guam’s visitors.
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Office of the Speaker
THERESE M. TERLAJE

I Mina’trentai Siette na Liheslaturan Guåhan | 37th Guam Legislature 
Committee on Health, Land, Justice, and Culture 

September 6, 2024 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Senators, Stakeholders 

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 

Subject: Notice of Presentation - Resolution Nos. 484-489, 491-522, and 524-37 (COR) 

Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

Please join us for the presentations of Resolution Nos. 484-489, 491-522, and 524-37 (COR) - “Relative to 
recognizing and congratulating the nominees of the Guam Hotel and Restaurant Association “2024 Most 
Valuable Housekeeper of the Year” Award; and to commend their contribution to our island’s hospitality 
industry and Guam’s visitors.”  

Presentation Information: 
Date: Sunday, September 8, 2024 
Event Start Time: 6:00 p.m. 
Presentation Time: 7:00 p.m. 8:00 p.m. 
Venue: Dusit Thani Guam Resort 

Si Yu'os Ma'åse'! 
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